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RFP2021-WW002 

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT EXPANSION 
DESIGN, CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION, & 

PROJECT MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
 

Addendum No. 2 
 

 
2.1 1- Question: Section 3.4.1.b states that: 

“The successful Proponent will be required to optimize the preliminary design to ensure 
any components of the WWTP that require to be upgraded in conjunction with the 
components identified withing the Preliminary scope are captured prior to proceeding to 
final design.  This may include but is not limited to the following upgrades: headworks, 
Ultraviolet (UV) disinfection, Electrical, Motor Control Centre, Programmable Logistic 
Controllers (PLC), SCADA, Blowers, Generator, Mechanical, Structural, and Plumbing.” 
If there are any additional upgrades deemed necessary during the preliminary design and 
servicing report beyond those mentioned in Section 3.4.1.c, it is assumed that any 
required subsequent activities such as final design, procurement and construction 
support are not part of the fee schedule evaluation in this RFP. Please confirm if our 
understanding is correct. 

 
Response: Yes, your understanding is correct. 

2.2 1- Question: Please confirm that the latest process modelling native file (reflecting the 
current operation), and native files of the project drawings will be provided by the 
District to the successful proponent. 

Response: Yes, any information that the District of Sooke has will be provided to the 
successful proponent. 

2.3 1- Question: Section 4.5 states that: 
“Respondents shall provide the names, position titles, and contact telephone and/or e-
mail of three (3) persons who can provide references for the projects listed pursuant to 
section 4.4 above.” 
 
It is interpreted that the RFP is asking for 1 client contact for each of the 3 project 
references. Please confirm if our understanding is correct.     



 
Response : Yes, your understanding is correct 

2.4 Question: The RFP indicates hard copy is required.  Please confirm if hard copy is required or 
if submissions can be made electronically. 

 
Response: Hard copies are required. 

2.5 Question: Several requests for a one- or two-week extension to the above RFP 
Response: Please see Addendum 1. Closing date will remain August 19th, 2021. 

2.6    Question: Where are the solids for the screw in headworks deposited? 
 

Response: The solids are separated and deposited into a bin located below the headworks 
building then hauled to the heartland landfill. 
 

2.7 Question: What is done if any archaeological remains are discovered? 
 

Response: Work are to cease, and BC Archaeological Branch will be contacted  by the District 
and direction from Archaeological Branch from the Ministry of Forest, Lands, Natural Resource 
Operations and Rural Development and provided to the successful proponent by the District. 
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